

# Mental Health & Addictions Council

Meeting Minutes  
 Tuesday, May 23, 2023  
 4:30 - 6:30PM  
 Zoom Meeting

**Members Attending:** Sheri P., Pam P., Bo B., Catherine L., Gabi G-R., Cathy H., Adam L.

**Members Unexcused:**

**Members Excused:** Teresa M., Sherry C., Sara C

**Staff:** Mary Rumbaugh, Natalie Loehr

**Guests:** Jonathan Garcia, Candence Cox, Amelia Deckart, Fiona Cleveland, Delynn Dellarosa, Kellie Jenkins, Dr. Olsen

Item	Discussion	Action/Follow up
Call to Order, Establish Quorum (6 members), Approval of Minutes - Vice President	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>➤ Adam brought the meeting to order at 4:32pm and established quorum.</li> <li>➤ April minutes approved with corrections. 1<sup>st</sup>: Sherri 2<sup>nd</sup>: Pam</li> <li>➤ Introduction were done of members and guests.</li> </ul>	
Millennium Health Signals Report - Dr. Olsen	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>➤ Dr. Olsen's presentation was a review of the data in regard to the opioid (Fentanyl) trends in UA results taken by their system. A lot of good information was given regarding the increase in specific substances and combination of substances.</li> </ul>	<p><b>Send presentation to council.</b></p> <p><b>Refer Dr. Olsen to HC Council meetings.</b></p>
Committee Reports - All	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>➤ <b>Advocacy/Legislative Committee</b> - Mary advised she will ask the new Exec at NAMI to see if he can attend as they are very involved in the advocacy and legislative realms and could provide a lot of information. Month away from end of session. Mary advised the revenue forecast for the State is better than they thought.</li> <li>➤ Senate Republicans did walk out during the session, violating the rule of no more than 10 days absent, causing a stall. MH bills may not pass due to walk out.</li> <li>➤ Mary advised that the bill regarding protection of Counties when it comes to the Aid &amp; Assist population is one that may not or did not fare well.</li> <li>➤ She advised that there is a bill to look at true program costs and cost analysis.</li> <li>➤ 988 bill -telecom tax may get to finish line. additional funds may help fund MCRT.</li> <li>➤ HB4044-Invests in MH, 15 million towards recovery center, 10 million towards community ICP investments, 4.7 million for Jail Diversion.</li> <li>➤ <b>Nominating Committee</b> - Natalie advised that nomination for Exec committee will is happening now. Voting for Exec committee will happen at June meeting.</li> </ul>	<p><b>Natalie will email council member for nominations.</b></p>

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>➤ Mary will bring draft language for recruitment to next meeting to review then send request to PGA for opening recruitment. Teresa suggested that youth provide input in the language.</li> <li>➤ <b>Suicide Prevention Coalition of Clackamas County Update - None (now meets quarterly)</b> There was mention of needing more gun locks, gun cases and med boxes. BHD has all of those on hand to give out.</li> <li>➤ <b>Director Update -</b> Mary reviewed the results from the 2023-member survey.</li> <li>➤ Mary advised that senate bill 248 to increase funding for curriculum passed. This will help increase workforce. BHD has a contract from the state for funds to use to off set the costs for clinical supervision for licensure and focus on culturally specific training.</li> </ul>	<p><b>Link to get Safety Storage Items:</b>  <a href="http://bit.ly/ClackCoSaferHome">bit.ly/ClackCoSaferHome</a></p>
Round Table	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Pam-Glad to hear presentation today and that teens from their school's advisory board were present to learn about it is important. States she heard from 2 students that there was a presentation regarding Fentanyl in their school and feels hope.</li> <li>• Sherri-Was asked about her new job and states she loved the work, but the program is rough.</li> <li>• Cathy-Talked about experience with youth and substance use. Having folks with lived experience to present is powerful.</li> <li>• Gabi-Talked about her first experience as a provider and a client's 1<sup>st</sup> Fentanyl use in the 80's. She states that no one knew how to treat that in Germany during those days.</li> <li>• Bo-Thanked youth for coming. His new role is going well. He planned a conference to help bridge the gap.</li> </ul>	
Public Comment	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Jonathan- Thank the council for the information from the presentation.</li> <li>• Delynn-Asked about what defines "rural". Council advised what that means in terms of area.</li> <li>• Amelia-Thanks, lots of knowledge and will bring ideas to their school's TAB meeting.</li> <li>• Kellie-Thank you, she advised Dr. Olsen provides many presentations around. They are working on initiative partnership with CDC.</li> </ul>	
Recap; Summarize action items; Agenda item suggestion - <i>All</i>	<p style="text-align: center;"><b>Meeting adjourned at 6:26pm</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Proposed agenda: School Survey &amp; Recruitment Language Review</b></li> </ul>	
Next Meeting Date and Location	<p><b>Tuesday, June 27, 2023, from 4:30-6:30 pm via Virtual and Crisis Walk-In Clinic</b>  Please RSVP to Natalie Spilman at <a href="mailto:NLoehr@clackamas.us">NLoehr@clackamas.us</a> or (503) 742-5924.</p>	

*The right services to the right person at the right time in the right place*